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June 23, 2023 

MEMORANDUM 

To:           All Senators 
 37th Guam Legislature 

From:      Senator Frank F. Blas, Jr. 
Subject:   RESCIND AND REPLACE Presentation of Resolution No. 148-37 (COR) 

Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

Please join me in presenting, Resolution No. 148-37 (COR), “Relative to recognizing the 
Guam HAWGS Motorcycle Club; and congratulating them on the commemoration of its thirtieth 
(30th) year of outstanding contributions to the people of Guam.   

The presentation will take place on Friday, June 23, 2023 at 6pm at Wild Bill's in 
Tamuning.  Located at 2119 Gov Carlos G. Camacho Rd.  Saturday, June 24, 2023 at Hotel Nikko 
in the Tan Rita Ballroom at 6 pm.  

Please note: Approved by Committee on Rules on June 22, 2023. 
Request to waive Notwithstanding Section 7.04 (f) Presentation of Resolutions; Notice 
Required and Supplemented by Resolution No. 11-37 (COR), Guidelines, Section 4. 
Required Notices/Memorandums for Resolution No. 148-37 (COR) is hereby approved at 
this time. 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse’! 

Senator Frank F. Blas, Jr.




